
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Audrey ConnerRosberg, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday November 9, 2006, at 
3:40 p.m. in the Missouri room of the SUB. 
 
I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  November 2 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Approved by the Graduate Committee 11/3/06 
Item 22  COMT 598 Project.  Change title to Research Project Seminar. 
 
Item 29  ACCT 592 Seminar.  Delete course. 
 
Item 34  REHA 506 Practicum:  Counseling and Therapy Techniques.  Change 

course description. 
Item 34.a  REHA 508 Practicum:  Multicultural and Gender Issues in Counseling.  

Change title to Multicultural and Gender Issues in Counseling. 
Item 34.b  REHA 594 Clinic.  Delete course. 
Item 34.c  REHA 594 Counseling Practicum.  New course. 

 
III. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
 A.  Two Year Education Council – Bruce Brumley 
 

B.  November 16 – meeting or no meeting? 
 
C.  Provost White Report Regarding Senate Recruitment & Retention Report dated 

October 19, 2006 
 
 
 
 
ACR/rjrm 


